Hull History Centre: Photographs of the Horse & Jockey Public House and Shepherd Inn, Hull

C DIPG Photographs of the Horse and Jockey €.1900-c.1920
Public House and Shepherd Inn, Hull

Accession number: 13/74
Historical Background: The Horse and Jockey traded as a pub from at least 1814 until
around 1908. It was demolished in the 1930s. The The Bull and Dog was built around 1780

and was renamed the Shepherd Inn in the 1830s. It was demolished in 1901.

Custodial history: Acquired by Paul Gibson, author of several publications and websites
relating to public houses in Hull, and deposited in 2013

Description: From the original glass plate negatives. Copies of the images are available in
the catalogue folder in the searchroom.
Extent: 2 items

Related material: See Gibson and Wilkinson's 'Lost Pubs of Hull' and the accompanying
website

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C DIPG/1 Photograph of the Shepherd Inn, Witham, Hull c.1920
1 item

C DIPG/2 Photograph of the Horse and Jockey Public House, Lower c.1900
Union Street, Hull
1 item
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